Illinois Office

I MICHAEL GRIFFIN 3.

Chicago, IL 60606

Indiana Office
219-200-2215
610 Monroe St.
Laporte, IN 46350

December 13, 2023

Paul Stephanides, Esq.

Village Attorney

Village of Oak Park

123 Madison St.

Oak Park, IL 60302

Via Email to pstephanides@oak-park.us

Re: Possible Eviction of Persons from Village-Funded Tenancy.
Dear Mr. Stephanides,

It was nice speaking with you today. Subject to your approval, this letter agreement
will confirm that Griffin Legal, P.C. will represent the Village of Oak Park in a matter or
matters involving the possible eviction of persons from Village-funded tenancies.

My firm will handle pre-lawsuit and lawsuit-related work at an hourly rate of $180.00.

If this agreement meets your approval, please sign and return the second page. Please
let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to assisting you and the Village of Oak
Park.

Sincerely,
Michael Griffin
Cell: 312-929-9292

michael@griffinlegal.us
www.griffinlegal.us
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